
WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT Whatcom County Contract No. 
INFORMATION SHEET 202201014- 3

Originating De artment: Sheriff' s Office

Division/ Pro am: ( i.e. Dept. Division andPmgi- ain) Corrections/ In Custody

Contract or Grant Administrator: Caleb Erickson

Contractor' s / Agency Name: Ideal Option PLLC and MXD PLLC ( Dr. Martin Dubek) 

Is this a New Contract? If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract? Yes ( F) No

Yes () No (D If Amendment or Renewal, ( per WCC 3. 08. 100 ( a)) Original Contract #: 202201014

Does contract require Council Approval? Yes E) No() If No, include WCC: 

Already approved? Council Approved Date: ( Exclusions see: Whatcom County Codes 3. 06. 010, 3. 08. 090 and 3. 08. 100) 

Is this a grant agreement? 
Yes ® No E) If yes, grantor agency contract number( s): CFDA#: 

Is this contract grant funded? 
Yes ® No e) If yes, Whatcom County grant contract number( s): 

Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid process? Contract

Yes E) No ® If yes, RFP and Bid number(s): 21- 57 Cost Center: 118160

Is this agreement excluded from E-Verify? No () Yes () If no, include Attachment D Contractor Declaration form. 

If YES, indicate exclusion( s) below: 

K Professional services agreement for certified/ licensed professional. El Goods and services provided due to an emergency
Contract work is for less than $ 100,000.  Contract for Commercial off the shelf items ( COTS). 

Contract work is for less than 120 days.  Work related subcontract less than $ 25, 000. 

Interlocal Agreement (between Governments).  Public Works - Local Agency/Federally Funded FHWA. 

Contract Amount:( sum of original contract Council approval required for; all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding

amount and any prior amendments): 40,000, and professional service contract amendments that have an increase greater
833, 526. 00

than $ 10, 000 or 10% of contract amount, whichever is greater, except when: 
1. Exercising an option contained in a contract previously approved by the council. 

This Amendment Amount: 
2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o- w acquisition, prof services, or other

138, 921. 00 for 6 months capital costs approved by council in a capital budget appropriation ordinance. 
3. Bid or award is for supplies. Total Amended Amount: 
4. Equipment is included in Exhibit ` B" of the Budget Ordinance. 

972, 447. 00
5. Contract is for manufacturer' s technical support and hardware maintenance of

electronic systems and/ or technical support and software maintenance from the
Summary of Scope: developer ofproprietary software currently used by Whatcom County. 

This amendment assigns Ideal Option' s rights and obligations under the contract to Dr. Martin Dubek
for the first six months of 2025. The yearly approved compensation of $277,842.00 will be cut in half to

138, 921. 00

Term of Contract: 6 months Ex iration Date: 06/ 30/ 25

Contract Routing: 1. Prepared by: Laurie Reid Date: 09/ 24// 24

2. Attorney signoff: ( b uo—Q- c) r—p Date: q 1 -1- • ZLf 3. AS
Finance reviewed: ij 6 , e'-A{ Date: 1 1, _-?2 . 4. IT

reviewed ( if IT related): Date: 5. Contractor

signed: Date: 6. Submitted

to Exec.: ,.,_ Date: t' z C.' ZGJ 7. Council

approved ( if necessary): 6D )z Date: i- L . , h 8. Executive

signed: SS.A%., Date: s. 5 •Z' 1 9. Original

to Council: Date: Last edited

07/06/20



Whatcom County Contract No

202201014- 3

Amendment No 3

Whatcom County Contract No 202201014
CONTRACT BETWEEN WHATCOM COUNTY AND

IDEAL OPTION PLLC and MXD PLLC

THIS AMENDMENT is to the Contract between Whatcom County and Ideal Option PLLC, dated January 26, 2022
and designated " Whatcom County Contract No 202201014" ( the ' Contract') In consideration of the mutual

benefits to be derived the parties agree to the following

This Amendment assigns all of Ideal Option' s rights and obligations under the Contract to Assignee, MXD PLLC
MXD PLLC accepts all of Assignor' s ( Ideal Option) obligations, responsibilities and duties under the Contract and all of
Assignor' s rights, title and Interest in and to the Contract

This Amendment extends the term of this Agreement through June 30, 2025 with an option to extend through
December 31, 2025 and then again through December 31, 2026 Notice of the intention to extend the Agreement

shall be presented in writing by either party Any period of extension must be by mutual acceptance

The maximum compensation for this six- month period will not exceed $ 138, 921 00

Unless specifically amended by this agreement, all other terms and conditions of the original contract shall remain
in full force and effect

This Amendment/ Assignment Plan takes effect January 1, 2025. regardless of the date of signature Upon effect
of this Assignment, Ideal Option PLLC is fully released from any and all obligations under the Contract. except as
indicated in section 44 1 of the Contract

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Whatcom County. Ideal Option PLLC and Dr Martin Dubek have executed this
Amendment on the date and year below written

ao
DATED this 3

day of 20 Lq

CONTRACTOR: 

IdeZIlion PLLC

MI hael Nabiielec. Chief Financial Officer

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
ss

COUNTY OF ' C3O ] 

ASSIGNEE: 

MXD PLLC

Dr Martin Dubek

On this l) day of U[ 20 before me personally appeared Michael Nabielec to me known to be the
Chief Financial Officer of Ideal Option PLLC and who executed the above instrument and who acknowledged to
me the act of signing and sealing thereof . . 

UY PUBLIC in and for the State of Illsno SOLEDAD
MICMELLE PEREZ Offtclal

Seal NotAry

Public - State of Illinois My

Commission Expifos Jul 25, 2026 2025

Jail Physician Servers Ideal

Option PLLC / rdXD PLLC Amendment

p 3 So,

V4eZi M VeVje Wr fL printed name, residingat4Ej_

HN fkg.&1:, My
commission expires lug ' Z54jaV



WHATCOM COUNTY: 

Recomme for Approval: 

Donnell n " anksley, $ b iff Date

Approved as to form: 

A f e ro v Lay I Ct- e o& A_L 01 Brandon

Waldron, Prosecuting Attorney Date Approved: 

Accepted

for Whatcom County: By: 

Satpal
Singh Si hu, Whatcom County Executive STATE

OF WASHINGTON } ss
COUNTY

OF WHATCOM } On

this S day of , 20• ZH , before me personally appeared Satpal Singh Sidhu, to me
known to be the Executive of Whatcom County, who executed the above instrument and who acknowledged to
me the act of signing and sealing thereof. NOTARY

PUBLIC in and for the State of Washington, k 
Lea,.—, printed name. residing

at My commission
expires • At, CONTRACTOR

INFORMATION: Ideal

Option PLLC Michael

Nabielec, CFO 5615

Dunbarton Ave. Pasco, 
WA 99301 MXD

PLLC Dr. 

Martin Dubek 10134

Halloran Rd. Bow, 

WA 98232 509)

643- 2148 2025

Jail Physician Services Ideal
Option PLLC / MXD PLLC, Amendment #
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WHATCOM COUNTY

SHERIFF' S OFFICE
DONNELL " TANK" TANKSLEY

Sheriff

MEMORANDUM

TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

FROM: Donnell " Tank" Tanksley, Sheriff

RE: Jail Physician Services

DATE: September 24, 2024

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

311 Grand Avenue

Bellingham, WA 98225

360) 778- 6600

Enclosed are two ( 2) originals of a contract reassignment and renewal between Whatcom County, 

Ideal Option and MXD PLLC ( Dr. Martin Dubek) for your review and signature. 

Background and Purpose

Ideal Option was awarded the bid for Physician Services via the RFP process in 2021. They were

the sole bidders for this contract. Recently, Ideal Option informed the County of their intent not
to renew next year. Instead, they would like to reassign the contract to Dr. Martin Dubek, the
doctor who provides the Physician Services for the Jail on their behalf. Dr. Dubek has accepted
this reassignment through June 2025, with the option of renewing for a total of 2 more years. 

Reassigning this contract to Dr. Dubek will continue to meet the legal requirement that
Corrections Facilities must provide medical care that matches the standard of care in the

community". 

Funding Amount and Source

Funding will come from the approved 2025 Corrections Bureau budget with a maximum 6- month
compensation of $138,921.00. 

Differences from Previous Contract

Ideal Option is reassigning the contract to MXD PLLC ( Dr. Martin Dubek). 

If you have any questions regarding this contract, please contact Caleb Erickson at x6455. 

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety. 


